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- Greg Abbott Thomas J. Gleeson 
Chairman , Governor 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner 

TE OP e Connie Corona 
Interim Executive Director 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: Commissioner Lori Cobos 
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson 

FROM: Chairman Thomas J. GleesoniJ~ 

DATE: March 6,2024 

RE : Project No . 55826 - Texas Energy Fund In - ERCOT Generation Loan Program 

The Commission is scheduled to consider the Texas Energy Fund (TEF) generation loan 
program at the March 21 open meeting. To facilitate our discussion on March 21, I would 
like to discuss the following issues at our open meeting on March 7: 

1. Eligibility criteria for industrial loads and Private Use Networks (PUNs) to participate 
in the TEF loan program. 

2. Eligibility of public power entities (MOUs, Coops, and River Authorities) to 
participate in the TEF loan program. 

3. Ensuring that loan recipients are incentivized to complete their proposed generation 
projects. 
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